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Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold,

We are enclosing Form C-103 as a result of the
fracture treatment of our Navajo Well #25.

Since this well was produced directly into the
frac tanks during the test, we were unable to
obtain a gas-o0il ratio. This test will be taken
as soon as possible and reported on Form C-116.

However, we should like to have the top field
allowable assigned to this well on the basis of
the oil test shown in the section Results Of

Workover.
Sincerely yours,
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LPK/be L. B. Kelly




